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Valentina Cenic

From: Licensing

Sent: 27 August 2020 08:49

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Street trade licence. Case reference: ST242560341
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Leicester
City Council

From: Crm-feedback <crm.feedback@leicester.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 August 2020 21:01

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Street trade licence. Case reference: ST242560341

I

Street trade licence

Case raised by: _0—08—26 21:00:44  Product: Self



What type of trading consent are you applying for: Fixed site

I have read the policy and code of practice and wish to continue my application for street trading
consent : I have read the policy and code of practice and wish to continue my application for street trading

consent

Your details:

Your address:

Flat House number Street Town County Postcode
We worked

in catering about two years ago at speedway

Business name: SPACE FOOD

Business type: Food stall

What goods do you intend to sell?: Full English breakfast, Sandwich, burger, chips and soft and hot drink
and vegetarian food.



Is the business address the same as your contact address? : No

Business address:

Enter the postcode or street name Please select the address The address is not listed

Please explain how your business may impact on public nuisance:: The business will be a take away and
will provide clean and healthy food for local businesses and the public. We will not cause any noise and
pollution. The business is not next to any school. So will not be focus point for ASB. we have also
experienced in dealing with difficult customers. We will calm any nuisance and we will work with the
residents and the local authorities.

Please explain how your business may impact on crime and disorder:: Our business will operate
between 6 am and 6 pm. Our business will not cause any crime and disorder as we will not be selling any
alcohol. If anything our presence may deter any criminal behaviour.

Please explain how your business may impact on road safety: : Our business will be on the corner of
Corporation Road and Wallingford

Road on the grass area.we are happy to maintain the grass area. the industrial area behind our stall has car
parking space and there are some parking on the streets.

Please explain how your business may impact on the health and safety at schools and for their pupils::
As far as we are aware there are no schools near by.



Please explain the likely demand for the goods that you intend to sell:: We think the workers at the
Abbey Court and the new Space Park and local residents will generate demand for our healthy and clean
food.

Are the goods that you intend to sell already available in other fixed premises nearby? If so, please
give details: : As far as we are aware there are no other premises in the area providing same food.

Please give reasons why your application should be granted as an exception to the council’s general
policy on street trading: :We are responsible and experience people. We will enhance the area and provide
clean and healthy food for residents of Leicester. We will not cause any nuisance and pollution. We are
happy to work with local people and local authority. We believe there is a need for food stall/van in the
area. The new Space Park, Science and Technology Park, Space Center and the industrial park at Abbey
court and walkers near by park will have the option to experience clean and healthy food.

How many months of trading consent do you wish to apply for? : 12 months street trading consent

What date(s) do you wish to trade?: November 2020

I understand and agree to the declaration: I understand and agree to the declaration

Date:: 26 08 20



